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From: Washington College Grant (WSAC)
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 11:29 AM
Subject: Undocumented Student Relief Grant Final Reporting
Attachments: Undocumented Student Relief Grant- Reporting Memo - July 21-finalAccepted.pdf

Good morning Financial Aid Directors, 

Attached you will find the additional information and a link to the report for the Undocumented Student Relief Grant 
final reporting.  The deadline to submit the report is July 30, 2021. 

Please notify WSAC immediately if your institution has unused funds.  Due to the limited timeframe for re‐allocating 
these funds, it is imperative to have these funds returned and reallocated as quickly as possible and not wait for the final 
report deadline.  Also, please let us know if you have any unserved students. 

As always, please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions or need assistance. 

Best, 

WASHINGTON STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT COUNCIL 
Washington College Grant Team 
888-535-0747 | Cell: 360-522-2645
wcg@wsac.wa.gov | wsac.wa.gov/wcg


